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March 27, 2023 

 

Hameed Malik, PhD, PE 

Director – Augusta Engineering Department 

452 Walker Street, Ste. 110 

Augusta, GA 30901 

 

RE: Greene Street Preliminary and Final Re-Design – Supplement  

 

Dear Dr. Malik: 

 

Infrastructure Systems Management (ISM) is pleased to submit this proposal/fee to Augusta Engineering 

Department to provide design services for Greene Street Re-Design project. 

 

Proposed services consist of the following: 

 

1. Re-design of existing Greene Street drainage from 13th Street to 5th Street. 

2. Program/Project Management Supplement and Support. 

3. Conditional field assessment for substandard curb height, areas of failing, sidewalk within the 

median, and areas of poor drainage with significant ponding. 

4. Production of construction plans for proposed drainage improvements, proposed sidewalk 

replacement, and curb resetting where needed as determined by the conditional field assessment. 

5. Utility coordination support. 

6. Construction quantities and cost estimates included for 30% submittal, 90% submittal, and 

submission of final plans. 

7. Submission for GDOT plan reviews and comments. 

8. Construction Observation. 

 

   
 

NO. DESCRIPTION COST

1
Stage I - Conditional Field Assessment/Project Management 

Supplement
75,780.23$                 

2 Stage II - Drainage Design 94,220.00$                 

3 Stage III - Plan Production 44,780.00$                 

4 Stage IV - Utilities 19,560.00$                 

5 Stage V - Plan Reviews and Revisions 41,080.00$                 

6 Stage VI - Construction Observation 20,000.00$                 

295,420.23$            
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Once again, we appreciate your consideration of ISM for this project.  If these fees are acceptable, please 

sign and return this proposal at your earliest convenience.  In the meantime, if you should have any 

questions, please feel free to call me at (706) 691-8611. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
 

Abie L. Ladson, PE 
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